
Northwood 
Community Development District 

July 21, 2025 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

Teams Information 
Call In Number: 265 409 474 595     Meeting ID: 7ud5vr 

Join the meeting now 

Agenda Page 1



            
   

  

       

    

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

Agenda Page 2



District Office:    Meeting Location: 
Inframark, Community Management Services Northwood Clubhouse 
11555 Heron Bay, Suite 201 27248 Big Sur Drive 
Coral Springs, Florida 33076  Wesley Chapel, Florida 33544 

954-603-0033 https://northwoodcdd.com/

Northwood Community Development District 
Board of Supervisors 

□ Barbara Cruz, Chairperson □ Christina Newsome, District Manager
□ Gersson Perez, Vice Chairperson □ Vivek Babbar, District Counsel
□ Brian Quigley, Assistant Secretary □ Tonja Stewart, District Engineer
□ Brian Munari, Assistant Secretary □ Tyson Waag, District Engineer
□ Mimieaux Kilpatrick, Assistant Secretary □ Jen Lavelle, On-Site Manager

□ Lani Randle, On-Site Assistant

Budget Public Hearing   
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, July 21, 2025 – 6:30 p.m. 

Teams Meeting Information 
Meeting ID:265 409 474 595 Passcode: 7ud5vr 

Join the meeting now 

All cellular phones and pagers must be turned off during the meeting. Please let us know at least 24 hours in advance if you 
are planning to call into the meeting. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Public Comment

3. Review of FY 2025 Budget to Date

4. Public Hearing on Adopting Fiscal Year 2025 Final Budget
A. Open Public Hearing on Adopting Fiscal Year 2026 Final Budget
B. Consideration of Resolution 2025-04; Adopting Fiscal Year 2026 Budget
C. Close Public Hearing on Adopting Fiscal Year 2026 Final Budget

5. Public Hearing on Levying O&M Assessments
A. Open Public Hearing on Levying O&M Assessments
B. Consideration of Resolution 2025-05; Levying O&M Assessments
C. Close Public Hearing on Levying O&M Assessments

6. Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
B. District Manager

i. Onsite Manager’s Report
ii. OLM Report
iii. Aquatic Weed Control Service Report

C. District Engineer

7. Old Business Items
A. Infrastructure Advisory Group

i. Discussion on W.C. Sherrill and Company, LLC Surveying, Mapping, 
Consulting Sketch Proposal

B. Infrastructure Update

8. New Business Items
A. Consideration of Resolution 2025-06; Adopting Fiscal Year 2026 Meeting 

Schedule
B. General Matters of the District

9. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of the Minutes of June 16,2025 Regular Meeting

(To be Sent Under Separate Cover)
B. Review of the Financials, O&Ms, and Check Register as of June 30, 2025

Agenda Page 3



Northwood CDD 
July 21, 2025 Agenda 
Page 2 
 
 

District Office:     Meeting Location:  
Inframark, Community Management Services   Land O’ Lakes Heritage Park 
210 North University Drive, Suite 702  5401 Land O’ Lakes Blvd 
Coral Springs, Florida 33071  North Port, Florida 34639 
954-603-0033   
    

www.cypresspreservecdd.com 
 

10. Board of Supervisors’ Requests and Comments 

11. Audience Comments 

12. Adjournment 

 The CDD Budget Public Hearing is scheduled for Monday, August 18, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. 

Agenda Page 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 5



NORTHWOOD 
Community Development District Trend Report - General Fund

Acct Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Actual Thru Projected FY2025 Adopted % of

No. Account Description Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget 6/30/2025 Next 3 Mths Total Budget Budget

Revenues

361001 Interest - Investments (3,619)$       1,374$        1,203$        1,146$        1,038$        13,400$      2,228$        2,309$        1,127$        1,250$        1,250$        1,250$        20,208$        3,748$          23,956$        15,000$        160%

347010 Room Rentals - - - - - 200 - - - 1,667 1,667 1,667 200 5,001 5,201 20,000 26%

361006 Interest - Tax Collector - - - 678 - - - 66 - - - - 743 1 744 - 0%

362005 Rental Income - - - - 200 (200) - - - - - - - - - - 0%

363010 Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 3,519 92,388 581,196 16,739 12,627 12,716 19,987 5,014 11,800 - - - 755,987 (1) 755,986 749,913 101%

369900 Other Miscellaneous Revenues (28) 4,196 3,106 3,374 3,385 4,030 2,570 2,643 942 - - - 24,217 1 24,218 - 0%

Total Revenues (128) 97,958 585,505 21,937 17,250 30,146 24,785 10,032 13,869 2,917 2,917 2,917 801,355 8,750 810,105 784,913 103%

Expenditures

Administrative

511100 Supervisor Fees 800 200 1,800 400 1,800 - 1,000 1,200 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 8,200 3,000 11,200 12,000 93%

531146 District Counsel - 88 - 419 92 - 646 442 184 417 417 417 1,869 1,253 3,122 5,000 62%

531147 District Engineer 4,406 - - - - - - 2,993 - 417 417 417 7,399 1,251 8,650 5,000 173%

531150 District Manager 6,217 12,710 5,417 5,417 78 5,417 5,417 5,482 5,477 5,417 5,417 5,417 51,630 16,253 67,883 65,000 104%

532002 Auditing Services - - - - - - - - 7,500 500 500 500 7,500 1,500 9,000 6,000 150%

534215 Onsite Staff 6,025 9,568 22,154 6,600 6,348 6,343 6,153 9,588 38 6,667 6,667 6,667 72,817 20,001 92,818 80,000 116%

541024 Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies - - - - - - 60 (60) - - - - - - - - 0%

545002 Insurance - General Liability 3,993 - - - - - - - - 333 333 333 3,993 999 4,992 4,000 125%

545008 Public Officials Insurance 4,998 - - - - - - - - 417 417 417 4,998 1,251 6,249 5,000 125%

545009 Insurance -Property & Casualty 15,998 - - - - - - - - 1,333 1,333 1,333 15,998 3,999 19,997 16,000 125%

545013 Insurance - Crime - - - - - - - - - 25 25 25 - 75 75 300 25%

548002 Legal Advertising - - - - - - 308 - 1,140 167 167 167 1,448 501 1,949 2,000 97%

549142 Bank Fees 10 - - - - - 1 - - 8 8 8 11 24 35 100 35%

554020 Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 633 1,084 (507) 184 576 1,025 430 499 612 250 250 250 4,535 751 5,286 3,000 176%

Total Administrative 43,080 23,650 28,864 13,020 8,894 12,785 14,015 20,144 15,951 16,951 16,951 16,951 180,398 50,858 231,256 203,400 114%

Electric Utility Services

543041 Utility - Electric - - - 54 (54) - 51 (51) - - - - - - - - 0%

Total Electric Utility Services - - - 54 (54) - 51 (51) - - - - - - - - 0%

Utility Services

541009 Telephone/Fax/Internet Services 696 648 1,290 889 528 940 770 1,284 1,425 975 975 975 8,469 2,926 11,395 11,700 97%

543018 Utility - Water 235 990 579 615 12 1,871 338 1,443 (188) 558 558 558 5,894 1,675 7,569 6,700 113%

543041 Utility - Electric 9,658 18,559 151 18,683 272 9,041 9,107 9,115 9,145 9,000 9,000 9,000 83,732 26,999 110,731 108,000 103%

546913 Garbage Collection 25,867 26,136 (108) 25,784 217 12,926 12,926 13,271 12,932 12,917 12,917 12,917 129,950 38,752 168,702 155,000 109%

Total Utility Services 36,456 46,333 1,912 45,971 1,029 24,778 23,141 25,113 23,314 23,450 23,450 23,450 228,045 70,352 298,397 281,400 106%

TOTAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2025
Trend Report - General Fund

     Report Date: 7/12/2025

Agenda Page 6



NORTHWOOD 
Community Development District Trend Report - General Fund

Acct Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Actual Thru Projected FY2025 Adopted % of

No. Account Description Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget 6/30/2025 Next 3 Mths Total Budget Budget

TOTAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2025
Trend Report - General Fund

Garbage/Solid Waste Services

546913 Garbage Collection - - 12,924 (12,760) (164) - - - - - - - - - - - 0%

Total Garbage/Solid Waste Services - - 12,924 (12,760) (164) - - - - - - - - - - - 0%

Water-Sewer Comb Services

543018 Utility - Water - 476 (476) 563 (563) - 806 (806) (47) - - - (47) - (47) - 0%

Total Water-Sewer Comb Services - 476 (476) 563 (563) - 806 (806) (47) - - - (47) - (47) - 0%

Other Physical Environment

534062 Contracts-Landscape Consultant 390 390 - 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 3,120 1,170 4,290 4,680 92%

534171 Contracts - Landscape - 6,166 6,556 3,270 18,010 6,166 6,166 16,051 18,882 6,000 6,000 6,000 81,267 18,000 99,267 72,000 138%

546015 R&M-Clubhouse - - - - - 78 (78) - - - - - - - - - 0%

546036 R&M-Other Landscape 15,080 2,000 10,724 1,120 (11,844) - - 18,567 3,175 1,667 1,667 1,667 38,822 5,001 43,823 20,000 219%

546042 R&M-Lake 1,684 1,684 1,684 1,967 2,158 1,684 1,684 1,684 1,684 1,584 1,584 1,584 15,913 4,752 20,665 19,008 109%

546074 R&M-Pools 950 950 950 (950) - 1,910 (1,910) (1,900) - - - - - - - - 0%

546246 Landscape - Mulch - - - - - - - - - 1,250 1,250 1,250 - 3,750 3,750 15,000 25%

546920 Maintenance & Repairs - 250 70 140 - - - - - 167 167 167 460 501 961 2,000 48%

546930 Irrigation Maintenance 90 - 666 - - - - - 855 250 250 250 1,611 750 2,361 3,000 79%

549044 Misc-Property Taxes - - - - - - 871 - 116 - - - 987 - 987 - 0%

568186 Reserve - Undesignated - - - - - - - - - 7,027 7,027 7,027 - 21,081 21,081 84,325 25%

Total Other Physical Environment 18,194 11,440 20,650 5,937 8,714 10,228 7,123 34,792 25,102 18,335 18,335 18,335 142,180 55,005 197,185 220,013 90%

Road and Street Facilities

531116 Security Patrol Services - - - - - - 300 (300) - - - - - - - - 0%

Total Road and Street Facilities - - - - - - 300 (300) - - - - - - - - 0%

Parks and Recreation

531116 Security Patrol Services 3,480 - 1,856 928 - 3,150 2,400 750 750 1,250 1,250 1,250 13,314 3,750 17,064 15,000 114%

531170 Pest Control - - - - - - - - - 92 92 92 - 276 276 1,100 25%

534215 Onsite Staff - 15,593 (15,593) 6,600 (6,600) - - - - - - - - - - - 0%

53800 Janitorial Services - - - - - - - - - 417 417 417 - 1,251 1,251 5,000 25%

541009 Telephone/Fax/Internet Services - 879 (363) (516) - 516 (362) (154) - - - - - - - - 0%

546015 R&M-Clubhouse - - 358 112 67 186 168 1,086 - 417 417 417 1,977 1,251 3,228 5,000 65%

546036 R&M-Other Landscape - - - - - - 150 (150) - - - - - - - - 0%

546074 R&M-Pools 1,125 810 - 950 1,100 - 2,710 1,900 1,850 1,250 1,250 1,250 10,445 3,750 14,195 15,000 95%

546237 Pool Furniture repair & replacement - - - - - - - - - 333 333 333 - 999 999 4,000 25%

546300 Landscape Maintenance - - 2,850 (2,850) - - - - - - - - - - - - 0%

     Report Date: 7/12/2025

Agenda Page 7



NORTHWOOD 
Community Development District Trend Report - General Fund

Acct Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Actual Thru Projected FY2025 Adopted % of

No. Account Description Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget 6/30/2025 Next 3 Mths Total Budget Budget

TOTAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2025
Trend Report - General Fund

546414 Recreation / Park Facility Maintenance - - - - - - 57 1,986 - 167 167 167 2,043 501 2,544 2,000 127%

546479 Security System Monitoring & Maint. 403 1,582 (784) 2,241 1,971 288 1,874 - 666 667 667 667 8,241 2,001 10,242 8,000 128%

546495 Pavement/Signage/Wall Repairs - - - - - - - - - 417 417 417 - 1,251 1,251 5,000 25%

549027 Holiday Decoration - 5,500 5,500 - - - - - - 833 833 833 11,000 2,499 13,499 10,000 135%

549052 Special Events 275 - 2,430 600 450 - 1,275 - - 333 333 333 5,030 999 6,029 4,000 151%

549411 Community Enhancement Projects - - - - - - - - - 250 250 250 - 750 750 3,000 25%

552003 Op Supplies - Clubhouse - - 697 184 392 (576) - - - 250 250 250 697 750 1,447 3,000 48%

Total Parks and Recreation 5,283 24,364 (3,049) 8,249 (2,620) 3,564 8,272 5,418 3,266 6,676 6,676 6,676 52,747 20,028 72,775 80,100 91%

Total Expenditures 103,013 106,263 60,825 61,034 15,236 51,355 53,708 84,310 67,586 65,412 65,412 65,412 603,323 196,243 799,566 784,913 102%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (103,141)$   (8,305)$       524,680$    (39,097)$     2,014$        (21,209)$     (28,923)$     (74,278)$     (53,717)$     (62,495)$     (62,495)$     (62,495)$     198,032 (187,493) 10,539 - 0%

391000 Fund Balance, Beginning (Oct 1, 2024) 770,907 - 770,907 770,907

Fund Balance, Ending 968,939$      (187,493)$     781,446$      770,907$      

     Report Date: 7/12/2025

Agenda Page 8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fourth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 9



BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING 

Agenda Page 10



4B 

Agenda Page 11



 Page 1 of 3 
4914-7521-3381, v. 1 

RESOLUTION 2025-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2025, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2026; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager submitted, prior to June 15th, to the Board of Supervisors 
(“Board”) of the Northwood Community Development District (“District”) a proposed budget for the 
next ensuing budget year (“Proposed Budget”), along with an explanatory and complete financial plan 
for each fund, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 189.016(3) and 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes;  
 
 WHEREAS, the District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities 
having jurisdiction over the area included in the District at least 60 days prior to the adoption of the 
Proposed Budget pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board held a duly noticed public hearing pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes;  
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at least 2 
days before the public hearing pursuant to Section 189.016(4), Florida Statutes;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board is required to adopt a resolution approving a budget for the ensuing fiscal 
year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during the ensuing fiscal year pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget projects the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during 
a given time period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated 
expenditures during the fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD:  
 

Section 1. Budget 
 

a. That the Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the office 
of the District Manager and at the District’s records office, and hereby approves certain 
amendments thereto, as shown below. 
 

b. That the Proposed Budget as amended by the Board attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby 
adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, and 
incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the comparative figures 
contained in the adopted budget may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the 
District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures for fiscal year 2024-2025 
and/or revised projections for fiscal year 2025-2026. 
 

c. That the adopted budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 
Manager and at the District’s records office and identified as “The Budget for the 
Northwood Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 

Agenda Page 12



 Page 2 of 3 
4914-7521-3381, v. 1 

2025, and Ending September 30, 2026”.  
 

d. The final adopted budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s website 
within 30 days after adoption pursuant to Section 189.016(4), Florida Statutes. 

 
 

Section 2. Appropriations. There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District (the 
sources of the revenues will be provided for in a separate resolution), for the fiscal year beginning 
October 1, 2025, and ending September 30, 2026, the sum of $_____________________, which 
sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said 
budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

Total General Fund    $_________________ 
 
Total Reserve Fund [if Applicable]  $_________________ 
 
Total Debt Service Funds   $_________________ 
 
Total All Funds*    $_________________ 

   
   *Not inclusive of any collection costs or early payment discounts. 
 
 

Section 3. Budget Amendments. Pursuant to Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes, the District at any 
time within the fiscal year or within 60 days following the end of the fiscal year may amend its 
budget for that fiscal year as follows: 

 
a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations within a fund 

by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 
 

b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line item 
appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if 
the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not exceed $10,000 or 10% of 
the original appropriation. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and be consistent with 

Florida law. This includes increasing any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect receipt 
of any additional unbudgeted monies and making the corresponding change to 
appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

 
The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure that any 
budget amendments are in compliance with this section and Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, 
among other applicable laws. Among other procedures, the District Manager or Treasurer must 
ensure that any amendments to budget(s) under subparagraph c. above are posted on the District’s 
website within 5 days after adoption pursuant to Section 189.016(7), Florida Statutes.  

 
 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and adoption of this 
Resolution by the Board. 

Agenda Page 13



Page 3 of 3 
4914-7521-3381, v. 1

Passed and Adopted on July 21, 2025. 

Attested By: 

Name:  
Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

Northwood 
Community Development District 

______________________________ 
Barbara Cruz 
Chair of the Board of Supervisors 

Exhibit A:  FY 2025-2026 Adopted Budget 

Agenda Page 14



Exhibit A

Agenda Page 15



Prepared by:

Approved Tentative Budget
(05/19/2025)

Fiscal Year 2026

Northwood
Community Development District

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

Agenda Page 16



Northwood CDD
Community Development District

Budget Overview
Fiscal Year 2026

Agenda Page 17



Northwood CDD
Community Development District

Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2026

Agenda Page 18



Northwood
Community Development District

Page #

OPERATING BUDGET

General Fund

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 1 

Exhibit A - Allocation of Fund Balances …………………………………………………………………. 2

Budget Narrative …………………………………………………………………………………………… 3 - 4

SUPPORTING BUDGET SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Summary ……………………………………………………….. 5

Table of Contents

 Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

Agenda Page 19



Northwood
Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL ANNUAL
BUDGET THRU BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2025 3/31/25 FY 2026

REVENUES
Interest - Investments 15,000$        7,583$            15,000$          
Operations & Maintenance Assmts - On Roll 749,913        719,185          810,512          
Rental Income - 200 - 
Other Miscellaneous Revenues - 18,062 - 
Interest - Tax Collector - 678 - 
Room Rentals 20,000          - 20,000 

- 
TOTAL REVENUES 784,913$      745,708$        845,512$        

EXPENDITURES

Financial and Administrative
Supervisor Fees 12,000$        4,800$            14,000$          
Onsite Staff 80,000          57,038            83,000            
District Management 65,000          33,255            66,950            
District Engineer 5,000            4,406              10,000            
District Counsel 5,000            598 10,000            
Auditing Services 6,000            - 6,000 
Legal Advertising 2,000            - 2,000 
Bank Fees 100 - -
Dues, Licenses & Fees 3,000            2,342              3,000              
ProfServ - Arbitrage Rebate - - 500 

- - - 
- - - 

- 
Total Financial and Administrative 178,100$      102,439$        195,450$        

Insurance
Public Officials Insurance 5,000$          4,998$            5,829$            
Property & Casualty Insurance 16,000          15,998            16,447            
General Liability 4,000            3,993              4,788              
Insurance - Crime 300 - 500 

- - - 
- - - 

- 
Total Insurance 25,300$        24,989$          27,564$          

Utility Services
Electric Utility Services 108,000$      56,365$          112,730$        
Amenity Internet 11,700          4,990              9,980              
Water/Waste 6,700            4,301              8,200              

- - - 
- - - 

- 
Total Utility Services 126,400$      65,656$          130,910$        

Amenity

 Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

Agenda Page 20



Northwood
Community Development District General Fund

Security System 8,000$          5,551$            10,000$          

 Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

Agenda Page 21



Northwood
Community Development District General Fund

Garbage Dumpster - Rental/Collection 155,000        77,852            162,750          
Clubhouse Supplies 3,000            697 2,000              
Park Maintenance 2,000            - 2,000 
Community Enhancement Projects 3,000            - 3,000 
Sidewalk, Pavement, Signage R&M 5,000            - 2,500 
Special Events 4,000            3,755              15,000 
Pool Treatments & Other R&M 15,000          3,985              10,000 
Security Monitoring Services 15,000          9,414              22,500 
Pool Furniture 4,000            - 4,000 
Holiday Decorations 10,000          7,700              - 
Pest Control 1,100            1,100 
Janitorial Cleaning 5,000            - 5,000 
Clubhouse R&M 5,000            723 3,000              
Event Planning - - 7,000              

- - - 
- 

Total Amenity 235,100$      109,677$        249,850$        

Landscape and Pond Maintenace
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 72,000$        40,168$          80,336$          
Landscaping - R&M 20,000          17,080            2,000              
Landscaping - Mulch 15,000          - - 
Landscaping - Consultant 4,680            1,950              4,680              
Irrigation Maintenance 3,000            755 3,000              
Maintnenance and Repairs 2,000            460 - 
Stormwater Assessment - - 20,000            
Reserve Undesignated 84,325          - 97,000 
Aquatic Maintenance 19,008          10,861            21,722            
R&M-Tree Trimming - - 10,000            

- 
Total Landscape and Pond Maintenance 220,013$      71,274$          238,738$        

Capital Entryway Project
Planning and Design - - 600 
Engineering - - 600 
Legal Services - - 600 
Infrastructure - - 600 
Miscellaneous Contingency - - 600 
Total Capital Entryway Project -$              -$ 3,000$            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 784,913$      374,035$        845,512$        

Excess (deficiency) of revenues -$              371,673$        -$  

Net change in fund balance -$              371,673$        -$  

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 705,814$      705,814$        724,754$        

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 705,814$      1,077,487$     724,754$        

 Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Northwood 
Community Development District  General Fund 

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget 

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2026 

Landscaping – Plant Replacement Program 
Cost of replacing dead or damaged plants throughout the district. 

Irrigation Maintenance 
Purchase of irrigation supplies. Unscheduled maintenance consists of major repairs and replacement of system 
components including weather station and irrigation lines. 

Aquatics – Contract 
Expenses related to the care and maintenance of the lakes and ponds for the control of nuisance plant and algae species. 

Wetlands Maintenance and Monitoring 
Cost of upkeep and protection of wetlands on CDD property. 

Aquatics – Plant Replacement 
The expenses related to replacing beneficial aquatic plants, which may or may not have been required by 
other governmental entities. 

Waterway Management Program 
Cost of maintaining waterways and rivers on district property. 

Debris Cleanup 
Cost of cleaning up debris on district property. 

Wildlife Control 
Management of wildlife on district property. 

EXPENDITURES 

Contingency/Reserves 

Contingency 
Funds set aside for projects, as determined by the district’s board. 

Capital Improvements 
Funding of major projects and building improvements to CDD property. 

R&M Other Reserves 
The board may set aside monetary reserves for necessary for maintenance projects as needed.

Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Northwood CDD
Community Development District

Supporting Budget Schedules
Fiscal Year 2026

Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Fifth Order of Business

Agenda Page 34



5B 

Agenda Page 35



 Page 1 of 3 
4901-3074-3877, v. 1 

RESOLUTION 2025-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
IMPOSING ANNUALLY RECURRING OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING FOR COLLECTION AND 
ENFORCEMENT OF ALL DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 
CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENT OF THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
CHALLENGES AND PROCEDURAL IRREGULARITIES; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Northwood Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes for the purpose of 
providing, preserving, operating, and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities, and services to 
the lands within the District;  
 
 WHEREAS, the District is located in Pasco County, Florida (“County”);  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) hereby determines to undertake 
various activities described in the District’s adopted budget for fiscal year 2025-2026 attached hereto as 
Exhibit A (“FY 2025-2026 Budget”) and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this 
reference;  
 
 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the activities described in 
the FY 2025-2026 Budget;  
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of the activities described in the FY 2025-2026 Budget is a benefit to 
lands within the District;  
 
 WHEREAS, the District may impose non-ad valorem special assessments on benefited lands 
within the District pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes;  
 
 WHEREAS, such special assessments may be placed on the County tax roll and collected by the 
local Tax Collector (“Uniform Method”) pursuant to Chapters 190 and 197, Florida Statutes;  
 
 WHEREAS, the District has, by resolution and public notice, previously evidenced its intention 
to utilize the Uniform Method;  
 
 WHEREAS, the District has approved an agreement with the County Property Appraiser 
(“Property Appraiser”) and County Tax Collector (“Tax Collector”) to provide for the collection of 
special assessments under the Uniform Method;  
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition, levy, and 
collection of the annually recurring operations and maintenance non-ad valorem special assessments on 
all assessable lands in the amount contained for each parcel’s portion of the FY 2025-2026 Budget 
(“O&M Assessments”);  

Agenda Page 36



 Page 2 of 3 
4901-3074-3877, v. 1 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board desires to collect the annual installment for the previously levied debt 
service non-ad valorem special assessments (“Debt Assessments”) in the amounts shown in the FY 
2025-2026 Budget;  
 

WHEREAS, the District adopted an assessment roll as maintained in the office of the District 
Manager, available for review, and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this reference 
(“Assessment Roll”); 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to certify the Assessment Roll to the Tax 
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to amend the 
Assessment Roll, including the property certified to the Tax Collector by this Resolution, as the Property 
Appraiser updates the property roll, for such time as authorized by Florida law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD: 
 

Section 1. Benefit from Activities and O&M Assessments. The provision of the activities 
described in the FY 2025-2026 Budget confer a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within 
the District, which benefits exceed or equal the O&M Assessments allocated to such lands. The 
allocation of the expenses of the activities to the specially benefited lands is shown in the FY 
2025-2026 Budget and in the Assessment Roll. 
 

Section 2. O&M Assessments Imposition. Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes and 
procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special assessments, the 
O&M Assessments are hereby imposed and levied on benefited lands within the District in 
accordance with the FY 2025-2026 Budget and Assessment Roll. The lien of the O&M 
Assessments imposed and levied by this Resolution shall be effective upon passage of this 
Resolution. 
 

Section 3. Collection and Enforcement of District Assessments.  
 

a. Uniform Method for all Debt Assessments and all O&M Assessments. The collection 
of all Debt Assessments and all O&M Assessments for all lands within the District, shall 
be at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in accordance with the 
Uniform Method, as set forth in the Assessment Roll. All assessments collected by the 
Tax Collector shall be due, payable, and enforced pursuant to Chapter 197, Florida 
Statutes.  
 

b. Future Collection Methods. The decision to collect special assessments by any 
particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such method 
will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District reserves the 
right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, regardless of 
past practices.   

 
Section 4. Certification of Assessment Roll. The Assessment Roll is hereby certified and 

authorized to be transmitted to the Tax Collector. 
 

Agenda Page 37



 Page 3 of 3 
4901-3074-3877, v. 1 

Section 5. Assessment Roll Amendment. The District Manager shall keep apprised of all updates 
made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of this Resolution and 
shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such time as 
authorized by Florida law. After any amendment of the Assessment Roll, the District Manager 
shall file the updates to the tax roll in the District records. 
 

Section 6. Assessment Challenges. The adoption of this Resolution shall be the final determination 
of all issues related to the O&M Assessments as it relates to property owners whose benefited 
property is subject to the O&M Assessments (including, but not limited to, the determination of 
special benefit and fair apportionment to the assessed property, the method of apportionment, the 
maximum rate of the O&M Assessments, and the levy, collection, and lien of the O&M 
Assessments), unless proper steps shall be initiated in a court of competent jurisdiction to secure 
relief within 30 days from adoption date of this Resolution.  
 

Section 7. Procedural Irregularities. Any informality or irregularity in the proceedings in 
connection with the levy of the O&M Assessments shall not affect the validity of the same after 
the adoption of this Resolution, and any O&M Assessments as finally approved shall be 
competent and sufficient evidence that such O&M Assessment was duly levied, that the O&M 
Assessment was duly made and adopted, and that all other proceedings adequate to such O&M 
Assessment were duly had, taken, and performed as required.  
 

Section 8. Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 
Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 

Section 9. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and adoption of this 
Resolution by the Board. 

 
Passed and Adopted on July 21, 2025.  

 
 

Attested By: 
 
 
 
      
Print Name:     
Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

Northwood Community  
Development District 
 
 
       
Barbara Cruz 
Chair of the Board of Supervisors 

 
 
 
Exhibit A: FY 2025-2026 Budget 
 

Agenda Page 38



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

Agenda Page 39



Sixth Order of Business

Agenda Page 40



6Bi 

Agenda Page 41



Jen Lavelle, On-Site Manager Northwood CDD 2025 

Northwood CDD 
Manager Report 

■ You can access the live event calendar at any time to stay updated on the latest
meetings, events, rentals, or any changes by visiting
https://northwoodofpasco.com/calendar.html.

Upcoming Classes: 

Core Martial Arts Classes (kids, teens, & adults) 
Mondays & Thursdays 5PM - 8 PM 

Summer Camps: 

Drama Kids FL  
July 21-25 (9am-4pm) 
Into the Light Performing Arts 
July 14-18 (10am-2pm) 

Please see: 

■ June Calendar, June Sales & June Rentals
■ Tentative July Calendar
■ Pool Inspection Proposal
■ Incident Reports
■ LMP Proposal
■ Playground Pressure Washing Quotes

1 

Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



 

Date Time Description Amount 

Wednesday, June 4, 
2025 

9:52 am Clubhouse Reserved: June 14, 2025 
Northwood CDD 

$600.00 

Wednesday, June 4, 
2025 

11:46 
am 

Clubhouse Reserved: July 12, 2025 Northwood 
CDD 

$200.00 

Monday, June 9, 
2025 

12:34 
pm 

Refund of Security Deposit (Clubhouse) June 
8, 2025 

($200.00) 

Monday, June 9, 
2025 

12:37 
pm 

Refund of Security Deposit (Clubhouse) June 
7, 2025 

($200.00) 

Monday, June 9, 
2025 

1:45 pm Refund of Security Deposit (Clubhouse) June 
1, 2025 

($200.00) 

Monday, June 9, 
2025 

4:00 pm Clubhouse Reserved: November 8, 2025 
Northwood CDD 

$500.00 

Thursday, June 12, 
2025 

6:30 pm Clubhouse Reserved: June 21, 2025 
Northwood CDD 

$600.00 

Saturday, June 14, 
2025 

4:57 pm Invoice #000072: Tennis Court Rental 
Subscription 

$200.00 

Tuesday, June 17, 
2025 

10:57 
am 

Refund of Non-Resident Security Deposit June 
14, 2025 

($500.00) 

Friday, June 20, 
2025 

12:43 
pm 

Clubhouse Reserved: June 29, 2025 
Northwood CDD 

$500.00 

Monday, June 23, 
2025 

9:30 am Refund of Non-Resident Security Deposit June 
21, 2025 

($500.00) 

 

Agenda Page 44



JEN LAVELLE, ONSITE MANAGER
NORTHWOOD CDD 
27248 BIG SUR DRIVE 
WESLEY CHAPEL, FL 33544 

June 2025 
RENTALS 

NAME PHONE RESIDENT RENTAL 
DATE TIME PAID 

Dawn YES 06/07 
Clubhouse 

11AM-4PM YES 

Tiffany YES 06/07 
Pool Cabana 

11AM-3PM YES 

Theresa YES 06/08 12PM-6PM YES 

Vanessa NO 06/14 
Clubhouse 

1PM--7PM YES 

Sylvia YES 06/14 
Pool Cabana 

11AM-3PM YES 

Ashley NO 06/21 12PM-6PM YES 

Helema YES 06/29 5PM-11PM YES 

Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Incident Report 

Date: June 25, 2025 
Reported By: Jen Lavelle 
Position: Onsite Manager 
Location: Northwood CDD – Northwood Palms Boulevard 

Description of Incident: 
During a routine inspection of the grounds on June 25, 2025, I observed a slow leak along 
Northwood Palms Boulevard. The liquid appeared discolored and emitted a foul odor, raising 
concern about its origin and potential impact. 

Actions Taken: 

● I immediately contacted LMP to inspect the area in the event the leak was related to the 
irrigation system. 
 

● I also contacted Pasco County Utilities to report the issue and requested an inspection to 
determine whether the leak involves sewage. 
 

● Photos of the affected area were emailed to the utility department for review. 
 

● Pasco County Utilities confirmed receipt of the report and stated they will review the 
photos and follow up with a work ticket number. 
 

Next Steps: 

● Awaiting response and work ticket from Pasco County Utilities. 
 

● Follow up with LMP based on their findings from the irrigation inspection. 
 

● Monitor the area for any changes in flow, smell, or condition in the meantime. 
 
 

Filed By: 
Jen Lavelle 
Onsite Manager, Northwood CDD 

 

Agenda Page 49



Follow-Up Incident Report 

Date: June 27, 2025 
Reported By: Jen Lavelle 
Position: Onsite Manager 
Location: Northwood CDD – Northwood Palms Boulevard 
Subject: Follow-Up – Ground Leak Inspection 

Background: 
This report is a follow-up to the incident dated June 25, 2025, regarding a leak observed along 
Northwood Palms Boulevard. At the time, the liquid was discolored, emitted a foul odor, and was 
suspected to be either an irrigation issue or a possible sewage leak. 

Update: 
On Friday, June 27, 2025, Pasco County Utilities dispatched personnel to inspect the site. Upon 
inspection, the county confirmed that the issue was in fact a sewage leak. 

To address the matter, Roland Solutions was hired by the county to perform the necessary 
repair and site restoration work. 

Next Steps: 

● Monitor the area for completion of repairs and full restoration.

● Follow up with Pasco County Utilities or Roland Solutions if any further issues arise or if
additional cleanup is required.

● Document final resolution once work is complete.

Filed By: 
Jen Lavelle 
Onsite Manager, Northwood CDD 

Agenda Page 50



Good afternoon Jen, 

While our irrigation staff was checking the irrigation and setting up the zones to run more often 
for the new flowers they found that the irrigation controller attached to the guard house no 
longer operates. This controller has over 40 of Northwood’s irrigation zones on it including many 
of the flower zones. Needless to say it is very important that this controller is replaced as soon 
as possible. Please find attached our proposal to replace the controller. If you have any 
questions please contact us. 

Bill Conrad 
Branch Manager 
New Tampa Branch 
BMP certified 
Bill.Conrad@lmppro.com 
Cell: 813 365-8551 |Office (813)-757-6500 | Fax (813)-757-6501 
www.LMPPRO.com 

Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Spearem Enterprises 
 

PROPOSAL FOR PRESSURE WASHING SERVICES 
Date: 6/19/2025 

To: 
 Northwood Community Development District 
 27248 Big Sur Drive 
 Attn: Jen Lavelle 

Dear Northwood CDD Board, 

Spearem Enterprises is pleased to submit the following proposal for professional pressure 
washing services at the Northwood community playground. 

Scope of Work: 

Our team will perform a comprehensive pressure washing service for the following areas: 

● Playground Equipment: All accessible surfaces, including slides, climbing structures, 
and safety rails 
 

● Restroom Facility: Interior walls, doors, and entry surfaces 
 

● Cabana Area: Exterior and accessible structural surfaces 
 

● Picnic Tables: Full surface cleaning and sanitation 
 

● Fencing: Playground perimeter fencing 
 

● Sidewalks: All surrounding walkways and access paths around the playground  

Service Details: 
 

● Surface-appropriate pressure to protect equipment and finishes 
 

● Estimated service time: 1 day (weather permitting) 
 

Total: $450.00 

 

Agenda Page 54



This quote includes all labor, equipment, materials, and cleanup. There are no hidden fees. We 
appreciate the opportunity to serve Northwood CDD and look forward to helping maintain the 
safety and appearance of your amenities. 

Sincerely, 

James Butler 
Spearem Enterprises 

Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



6Bii 

Agenda Page 57



NORTHWOOD CDD 
LANDSCAPE INSPECTION 
July 2, 2025 

 
ATTENDING: 
JEN LAVELLE – NORTHWOOD CDD 
BILL CONRAD – LMP 
PAUL WOODS – OLM, INC 
 

 
CATEGORY I: MAINTENANCE CARRYOVER ITEMS 
 
 NONE 
  
CATEGORY II: MAINTENANCE ITEMS 
 
CLUBHOUSE 
 
1. Adjacent to the basketball court: Control Goosegrass in St. Augustine.  

 
2. Carly entrance at Breakers: Prune the stub from the Ligustrum Privet.  
 
MAIN ENTRANCE 
 
3. Maintain uniform mowing line trimming areas inaccessible to mowers. 

  
4. Deadhead Society Garlic.  

 
COMMONS 
5. Remove Spanish Moss in trees up to 15 feet. 

 
6. Countyline Road:  Elevate Ligustrum Privets.  

 
7. Control crack weeds in sidewalks and curb lines.  

 
8. Along the inbound right of way: Improve or repair St. Augustine.  
 
CATEGORY III: IMPROVEMENTS – PRICING 
 

NONE 
 
CATEGORY IV: NOTES TO OWNER 
 

NONE  
 
CATEGORY V: NOTES TO CONTRACTOR 
  
1. Monitor off road damage from county sewer line work.  

 
2. Contractor is reminded to remove loose boots around Queen palm buds during pruning 

operations.  
 

NEXT INSPECTION 
AUGUST 6, 2025 AT 8:00 AM 

SCORE: 97.5% 

Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



6Biii. 

Agenda Page 60



Job Name:
Customer Number: Customer:
Technician:
Date: Time:

Customer Signature:

CLARITY FLOW METHOD CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL WEATHER
☒ < I' ☐ None ☒ ATV ☐ Boat ☐ Carp observed ☐ High ☐ Clear
☐ 1-2' ☐ Slight ☐ Airboat ☐ Truck ☐ Barrier Inspected ☐ Normal ☒ Cloudy
☐ 2-4' ☒ Visible ☐ Backpack ☒ Low ☒ Windy
☐ > 4' ☐ Rainy

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS
☒ Alligator ☐ Catfish ☐ Gallinules ☐ Osprey ☐ Woodstork

☐ Anhinga ☐ Coots ☐ Gambusia ☐ Otter ☐
☐ Bass ☐ Cormorant ☒ Herons ☐ Snakes ☐
☐ Bream ☐ Egrets ☒ Ibis ☒ Turtles

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Notes:
☐ Arrowhead ☐ Bulrush ☐ Golden Canna ☐ Naiad ☐
☐ Bacopa ☐ Chara ☐ Gulf Spikerush ☐ Pickerelweed

☐ Blue Flag Iris ☐ Cordgrass ☐ Lily ☐ Soft Rush ☐

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc.
Orlando     -     Ft. Myers     -     Tampa     -     Daytona Beach     800-543-6694

Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report

1406 NORTHWOOD CDD
CJAY

06/24/2025 02:17 PM

Waterway
Treatment Algae

Submersed
Weeds

Grasses
and brush

Floating
Weeds Blue Dye Inspection Request

for Service Restriction # of days

Pond 15 x x x
Pond 16 x x x
Pond 17 x x x
Pond 19 x x
Pond 22 x x x
Pond 23 x x x
Pond 24 x x x
Pond 25 x x x
Pond 26 x x x

Agenda Page 61



Job Name:
Customer Number: Customer:
Technician:
Date: Time:

Customer Signature:

CLARITY FLOW METHOD CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL WEATHER
☒ < I' ☐ None ☒ ATV ☐ Boat ☐ Carp observed ☐ High ☐ Clear
☐ 1-2' ☐ Slight ☐ Airboat ☐ Truck ☐ Barrier Inspected ☐ Normal ☒ Cloudy
☐ 2-4' ☒ Visible ☐ Backpack ☒ Low ☒ Windy
☐ > 4' ☐ Rainy

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS
☒ Alligator ☐ Catfish ☐ Gallinules ☐ Osprey ☐ Woodstork

☐ Anhinga ☐ Coots ☐ Gambusia ☐ Otter ☐
☐ Bass ☐ Cormorant ☒ Herons ☐ Snakes ☐
☐ Bream ☐ Egrets ☒ Ibis ☐ Turtles

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Notes:
☐ Arrowhead ☐ Bulrush ☐ Golden Canna ☐ Naiad ☐
☐ Bacopa ☐ Chara ☐ Gulf Spikerush ☐ Pickerelweed

☐ Blue Flag Iris ☐ Cordgrass ☐ Lily ☐ Soft Rush ☐

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc.
Orlando     -     Ft. Myers     -     Tampa     -     Daytona Beach     800-543-6694

Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report

1406 NORTHWOOD CDD
CJAY

06/24/2025 01:22 PM

Waterway
Treatment Algae

Submersed
Weeds

Grasses
and brush

Floating
Weeds Blue Dye Inspection Request

for Service Restriction # of days

Pond 8 x x
Pond 9 x x

Pond 10 x x
Pond 21 x x
Pond 20 x x
Pond 11 x x
Pond 12 x x
Pond 13 x x
Pond 14 x x

Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Job Name:
Customer Number: Customer:
Technician:
Date: Time:

Customer Signature:

CLARITY FLOW METHOD CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL WEATHER
☒ < I' ☐ None ☒ ATV ☐ Boat ☐ Carp observed ☐ High ☐ Clear
☐ 1-2' ☐ Slight ☐ Airboat ☐ Truck ☐ Barrier Inspected ☐ Normal ☒ Cloudy
☐ 2-4' ☒ Visible ☐ Backpack ☒ Low ☒ Windy
☐ > 4' ☐ Rainy

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS
☒ Alligator ☐ Catfish ☐ Gallinules ☐ Osprey ☐ Woodstork

☐ Anhinga ☐ Coots ☐ Gambusia ☐ Otter ☐
☐ Bass ☐ Cormorant ☒ Herons ☐ Snakes ☐
☐ Bream ☐ Egrets ☒ Ibis ☐ Turtles

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Notes:
☐ Arrowhead ☐ Bulrush ☐ Golden Canna ☐ Naiad ☐
☐ Bacopa ☐ Chara ☐ Gulf Spikerush ☐ Pickerelweed

☐ Blue Flag Iris ☐ Cordgrass ☐ Lily ☐ Soft Rush ☐

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc.
Orlando     -     Ft. Myers     -     Tampa     -     Daytona Beach     800-543-6694

Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report

1406 NORTHWOOD CDD
CJAY

06/24/2025 11:11 AM

Waterway
Treatment Algae

Submersed
Weeds

Grasses
and brush

Floating
Weeds Blue Dye Inspection Request

for Service Restriction # of days

Pond 1 x x
Pond 2 x x
Pond 3 x x
Pond 4 x x x
Pond 5 x
Pond 6 x
Pond 7 x x

Pond 18 x x
Pond 27 x x

x

Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Seventh Order of Business

Agenda Page 73



7Ai 

Agenda Page 74



Jen 
  
To prepare a description and sketch for the four island and entry walls if needed. The 
cost will be $500.00 per description and sketch. 
  
Thanks 
  
James H. Kirk, Jr. 
Principal / Project Manager 
W.C. Sherrill and Company, LLC 
Surveying, Mapping, Consulting 
P.O. Box 203, Odessa, FL  33556 
26232 Wesley Chapel Blvd., Lutz, FL  33559 
Office Phone:  813-345-4270 
www.wcsherrill.com 
 

Agenda Page 75

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wcsherrill.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7C%7C5f07cab9a6d3472daa5208ddc3bf7bab%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638881949371090715%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3aNSh2y4W4ZI%2F6l4Egknf73r%2BNPxLc707VeUF1GuvRE%3D&reserved=0


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 76



8A 

Agenda Page 77



RESOLUTION 2025-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING 
DATES, TIME AND LOCATION FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, the Northwood Community Development District (hereinafter the 

“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to 
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within Pasco County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (hereinafter the “Board”) is statutorily 
authorized to exercise the powers granted to the District; and 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the Board shall be open to the public and governed by 
the provisions of Chapter 286, Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board is statutorily required to file annually, with the local governing 

authority and the Florida Department of Community Affairs, a schedule of its regular 
meetings. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

Section 1. Regular meetings of the Board of Supervisors of the District shall be held 
as provided on the schedule attached as Exhibit “A”. 

 
Section 2. In accordance with Section 189.015(1), Florida Statutes, the District’s 

Secretary is hereby directed to file annually, with Pasco County, a schedule of the 
District’s regular meetings. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21st DAY OF JULY 2025. 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 
 

 

Secretary / Asst. Secretary 

 
Exhibit A: Schedule 

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
Chairman / Vice Chairman 

Agenda Page 78



Exhibit A 
 

Notice of Fiscal Year 2026 Meetings 
Northwood 

Community Development District 
 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Northwood Community Development District will hold 
the meetings for Fiscal Year 2026 at the Northwood Clubhouse, located at 27248 Big Sur Drive, 
Wesley Chapel, Florida 33545 on the third Monday of every month at 6:30 p.m. at as follows: 
 

October 20, 2025  
November 17, 2025  
December 15, 2025  
January 19, 2026  
February 16, 2026  
March 16, 2026  
April 20, 2026  
May 18, 2026  
June 15, 2026  
July 20, 2026  

August 17, 2026  
September 21, 2026  

 
 
 There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone.  The 
meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place to be specified on the record at the meetings 
without additional publication of notice. 
 
 In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person 
requiring special accommodations at these meetings because of a disability or physical impairment 
should contact the District Management Company, Inframark, Infrastructure Management 
Services at (954) 603-0033.  If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida 
Relay Service at 7-1-1 or (800) 955-8770 for aid in contacting the District Office at least two (2) 
days prior to the date of the meetings. 
 
 Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to 
any matter considered at the meetings is advised that person will need a record of the 
proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of 
the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is 
to be based. 

 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 79



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ninth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 80



 June 16, 2025 Minutes 
To be Sent Under Separate Cover

Agenda Page 81



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9B 

Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

GENERAL 

FIXED ASSETS 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash In Bank 364,175$           -$                       364,175$            

Cash In Bank 204,711 - 204,711

Accounts Receivable - Other 446 - 446

Investments:

Money Market Account 126,553 - 126,553

SBA Account 304,007 - 304,007

Deposits - Electric 1,900 - 1,900

Fixed Assets

Buildings - 341,662 341,662

Improvements Other Than Buildings (IOTB) - 7,679,714 7,679,714

Equipment and Furniture - 59,796 59,796

Construction Work In Process - 100,984 100,984

Bond Issuance Cost - 204,770 204,770

TOTAL ASSETS 1,001,792$        8,386,926$        9,388,718$         

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 31,190$             -$                       31,190$              

Refundable Deposits 550 - 550

TOTAL LIABILITIES 31,740 - 31,740

FUND BALANCES

Unassigned: 970,052 8,386,926 9,356,978

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 970,052 8,386,926 9,356,978

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 1,001,792$        8,386,926$        9,388,718$         

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2025

(In Whole Numbers)

Agenda Page 84



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 15,000$             20,208$               5,208$               134.72%

Room Rentals 20,000 200 (19,800) 1.00%

Interest - Tax Collector - 743 743 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 749,913 755,987 6,074 100.81%

Other Miscellaneous Revenues - 24,217 24,217 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 784,913 801,355 16,442 102.09%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Supervisor Fees 12,000 8,200 3,800 68.33%

District Counsel 5,000 1,869 3,131 37.38%

District Engineer 5,000 7,399 (2,399) 147.98%

District Manager 65,000 51,630 13,370 79.43%

Auditing Services 6,000 7,500 (1,500) 125.00%

Onsite Staff 80,000 72,817 7,183 91.02%

Insurance - General Liability 4,000 3,993 7 99.83%

Public Officials Insurance 5,000 4,998 2 99.96%

Insurance -Property & Casualty 16,000 15,998 2 99.99%

Insurance - Crime 300 - 300 0.00%

Legal Advertising 2,000 1,448 552 72.40%

Bank Fees 100 11 89 11.00%

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 3,000 4,535 (1,535) 151.17%

Total Administration 203,400 180,398 23,002 88.69%

Utility Services

Telephone/Fax/Internet Services 11,700 8,469 3,231 72.38%

Utility - Water 6,700 5,894 806 87.97%

Utility - Electric 108,000 83,732 24,268 77.53%

Garbage Collection 155,000 129,950 25,050 83.84%

Total Utility Services 281,400 228,045 53,355 81.04%

(In Whole Numbers)

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund (001)

For the Period Ending June 30, 2025

Agenda Page 85



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

(In Whole Numbers)

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund (001)

For the Period Ending June 30, 2025

Other Physical Environment

Contracts-Landscape Consultant 4,680 3,120 1,560 66.67%

Contracts - Landscape 72,000 81,267 (9,267) 112.87%

R&M-Other Landscape 20,000 38,822 (18,822) 194.11%

R&M-Lake 19,008 15,913 3,095 83.72%

Landscape - Mulch 15,000 - 15,000 0.00%

Maintenance & Repairs 2,000 460 1,540 23.00%

Irrigation Maintenance 3,000 1,611 1,389 53.70%

Misc-Property Taxes - 987 (987) 0.00%

Reserve - Undesignated 84,325 - 84,325 0.00%

Total Other Physical Environment 220,013 142,180 77,833 64.62%

Parks and Recreation

Security Patrol Services 15,000 13,314 1,686 88.76%

Pest Control 1,100 - 1,100 0.00%

Janitorial Services 5,000 - 5,000 0.00%

R&M-Clubhouse 5,000 1,977 3,023 39.54%

R&M-Pools 15,000 10,445 4,555 69.63%

Pool Furniture repair & replacement 4,000 - 4,000 0.00%

Recreation / Park Facility Maintenance 2,000 2,043 (43) 102.15%

Security System Monitoring & Maint. 8,000 8,241 (241) 103.01%

Pavement/Signage/Wall Repairs 5,000 - 5,000 0.00%

Holiday Decoration 10,000 11,000 (1,000) 110.00%

Special Events 4,000 5,030 (1,030) 125.75%

Community Enhancement Projects 3,000 - 3,000 0.00%

Op Supplies - Clubhouse 3,000 697 2,303 23.23%

Total Parks and Recreation 80,100 52,747 27,353 65.85%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 784,913 603,370 181,543 76.87%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 197,985 197,985 0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2024) 770,907

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 968,892$             

Agenda Page 86



Posting Date
Document 
Type

Document 
No. Vendor Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Deposits
0.00

06/16/2025  JE000958 Special Assmnts- 
Tax Collector Tax Revenue 10,537.54 10,537.54 0.00

06/11/2025  JE000961 Special Assmnts- 
Tax Collector Tax Revenue 1,262.80 1,262.80 0.00

06/16/2025  JE000962
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Revenues

BankUnited Credit 166.00 166.00 0.00

06/30/2025  JE000963
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Revenues

Square Inc. 48.10 48.10 0.00

06/30/2025  JE000963
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Revenues

Square Inc. 756.55 756.55 0.00

06/30/2025  JE000963
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Revenues

Square Inc. 578.85 578.85 0.00

06/30/2025  JE000963
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Revenues

Square Inc. 193.90 193.90 0.00

06/30/2025  JE000963
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Revenues

Square Inc. 482.35 482.35 0.00

06/13/2025  JE000965 Due From Bank Paypal charges return 9,755.28 9,755.28 0.00
06/13/2025  JE000966 Due From Bank Paypal charges return 6,834.16 6,834.16 0.00

06/30/2025  JE000972
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Revenues

Square Inc 60.00 60.00 0.00

Total Deposits 30,675.53 30,675.53 0.00

Checks
0.00

04/16/2025 Payment 100083 FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF Inv: 041425- -280.00 -280.00 0.00

06/02/2025 Payment 100099 INFRAMARK LLC Inv: 149064 -5,416.67 -5,416.67 0.00
05/23/2025 Payment 300066 PASCO COUNTY 

UTILITIES SERVICE Inv: 052625-8581 -571.11 -571.11 0.00

Ending Balance 364,175.08

Outstanding Deposits 16,815.84

Outstanding Checks -24,985.47

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Statement Balance 372,344.71

Subtotal 389,160.55

G/L Account No. 101003 Balance 364,175.08

Subtotal 364,175.08

Ending G/L Balance 364,175.08

Bank Account Statement
Northwood CDD

Friday, July 11, 2025
Page 1

Bank Account No. 4066
Statement No. 06_25 Statement Date 06/30/2025

Agenda Page 87



06/03/2025 Payment 100100 LANDSCAPE 
MAINTENANCE Inv: 335027 -9,735.00 -9,735.00 0.00

06/03/2025 Payment 100101 PIPER FIRE 
PROTECTION Inv: 114304 -99.00 -99.00 0.00

06/03/2025 Payment 100102 OLM, INC. Inv: 45108 -390.00 -390.00 0.00

06/03/2025 Payment 100104
NICHOLS 
LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECTURE

Inv: MN23-1.9, Inv: MN23-
1.7 -18,567.42 -18,567.42 0.00

06/03/2025 Payment 100105 TRULY NOLEN OF 
AMERICA INC

Inv: 590283211, Inv: 
590283361 -186.00 -186.00 0.00

06/03/2025 Payment 100106 STRALEY ROBIN 
VERICKER Inv: 26529 -441.50 -441.50 0.00

06/04/2025 Payment 100107 INFRAMARK LLC Inv: 150109 -64.83 -64.83 0.00

06/05/2025 Payment 300072
FRONTIER 
COMMUNICATION
S

Inv: 051325-08-5 ACH -153.89 -153.89 0.00

06/06/2025 Payment 100108 INFRAMARK LLC Inv: 150805 -5,416.67 -5,416.67 0.00
06/06/2025 Payment 300073 PASCO COUNTY 

UTILITIES SERVICE Inv: 22399566 ACH -38.88 -38.88 0.00

06/10/2025 Payment 300074 TAMPA ELECTRIC 
COM Inv: 052125-1545 ACH -35.98 -35.98 0.00

06/10/2025 Payment 300075 TAMPA ELECTRIC 
COM Inv: 052125-4130 ACH -19.38 -19.38 0.00

06/17/2025 Payment 1186 BARBARA CRUZ Check for Vendor V00163 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
06/17/2025 Payment 1187 BRIAN QUIGLEY Check for Vendor V00155 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
06/17/2025 Payment 1188 GERSSON G. PEREZ Check for Vendor V00194 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
06/17/2025 Payment 1189 MIMIEAUX 

KILPATRICK Check for Vendor V00107 -200.00 -200.00 0.00

06/18/2025 Payment DD249 BRIAN MUNARI-
EFT Payment of Invoice 001884 -200.00 -200.00 0.00

06/20/2025 Payment 100110 INGENUITY POOL 
SERVICES LLC Inv: 697 -800.00 -800.00 0.00

06/20/2025 Payment 100111 LANDSCAPE 
MAINTENANCE Inv: 326367 -6,166.04 -6,166.04 0.00

06/18/2025 Payment 300076
FRONTIER 
COMMUNICATION
S

Inv: 052625-23-5 ACH -516.11 -516.11 0.00

06/18/2025 Payment 300077 TAMPA ELECTRIC 
COM Inv: 060525-0001 ACH -9,086.74 -9,086.74 0.00

06/24/2025 Payment 100112 LANDSCAPE 
MAINTENANCE Inv: 338589 -6,166.04 -6,166.04 0.00

06/24/2025 Payment 100114 INGENUITY POOL 
SERVICES LLC Inv: 605 -800.00 -800.00 0.00

06/24/2025 Payment 300081 WASTE 
CONNECTIONS Inv: 1944192W426 ACH -171.84 -171.84 0.00

06/24/2025 Payment 300082 WASTE 
CONNECTIONS Inv: 8254531W425 ACH -12,760.00 -12,760.00 0.00

06/27/2025 Payment 300083 DECISIONHR IX Inv: 250056230013 ACH -2,889.56 -2,889.56 0.00
06/27/2025 Payment 300084 DECISIONHR IX Inv: 250056230012 ACH -3,212.15 -3,212.15 0.00

06/30/2025  JE000964
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Revenues

Square Inc. -500.00 -500.00 0.00

06/30/2025  JE000964
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Revenues

Square Inc. -500.00 -500.00 0.00

06/30/2025  JE000964
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Revenues

Square Inc. -177.65 -177.65 0.00

Bank Account Statement
Northwood CDD

Friday, July 11, 2025
Page 2

Bank Account No. 4066
Statement No. 06_25 Statement Date 06/30/2025

Agenda Page 88



06/11/2025  JE000967 Utility - Water Bank recon adj Pasco -46.94 -46.94 0.00
06/27/2025  JE000969 Dues, Licenses, 

Subscriptions
Bank recon adj bank united 
CC -611.52 -611.52 0.00

06/11/2025  JE000971 Accounts Payable - 
Other ATT payment adjustment -445.57 -445.57 0.00

06/16/2025  JE000962
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Revenues

BankUnited Credit -166.00 -166.00 0.00

Total Checks -87,432.49 -87,432.49 0.00

Adjustments

Total Adjustments

Outstanding Checks
06/18/2024 Payment 1067 VOID Check for Vendor V00203 -1.00
07/15/2024 Payment 1085 MIMIEAUX 

KILPATRICK Check for Vendor V00107 -200.00
06/28/2024 Payment DD156 DECISIONHR IX Payment of Invoice 001440 -2,860.68

07/17/2024 Payment DD163
FRONTIER 
COMMUNICATION
S

Payment of Invoice 000922 -129.99

08/17/2024 Payment DD177
FRONTIER 
COMMUNICATION
S

Payment of Invoice 001504 -125.78

12/09/2024 Payment 100022
PAPER MAJIK 
DESIGN & EVENTS 
LLC

Inv: 2589560 -250.00

12/23/2024 Payment 100031
PAPER MAJIK 
DESIGN & EVENTS 
LLC

Inv: 289560 -250.00

12/23/2024 Payment 300000
FRONTIER 
COMMUNICATION
S

Inv: 1155-072408- 5 ACH -141.49

12/23/2024 Payment 300009 DECISIONHR IX Inv: 240056230022 - ACH -2,783.57
01/31/2025 Payment DD232 TAMPA ELECTRIC 

COM Payment of Invoice 001683 -23.08

01/31/2025 Payment DD234 TAMPA ELECTRIC 
COM Payment of Invoice 001694 -9,362.17

04/24/2025 Payment 300048
FRONTIER 
COMMUNICATION
S

Inv: 041325-4085 ACH -153.89

03/24/2025 Payment 300050
FRONTIER 
COMMUNICATION
S

Inv: 022625-5235 ACH -516.11

04/28/2025 Payment 300053 PASCO COUNTY 
UTILITIES SERVICE Inv: 22255252 -704.29

04/29/2025 Payment 300060 WASTE 
CONNECTIONS Inv: 8141110W425 -130.12

05/27/2025 Payment 300063 WASTE 
CONNECTIONS Inv: 1923706W426 -85.27

05/27/2025 Payment 300068
FRONTIER 
COMMUNICATION
S

Inv: 050425-22-5 ACH -199.99

06/03/2025 Payment 100103 HB PLUMBING 
SERVICES LLC 

Inv: INV-000049, Inv: INV-
000059, Inv: INV-000058 -2,787.00

Bank Account Statement
Northwood CDD

Friday, July 11, 2025
Page 3

Bank Account No. 4066
Statement No. 06_25 Statement Date 06/30/2025

Agenda Page 89



06/20/2025 Payment 100109
NICHOLS 
LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECTURE

Inv: MN23-1.10 -3,174.95

06/24/2025 Payment 100113 OLM, INC. Inv: 45278 -390.00

06/30/2025 Payment 300079
FRONTIER 
COMMUNICATION
S

Inv: 060425-22-5 ACH -99.99

06/30/2025 Payment 300080
FRONTIER 
COMMUNICATION
S

Inv: 060425-4225 ACH -99.99

06/26/2025 Payment 300085
FRONTIER 
COMMUNICATION
S

Inv: 062625-23-5 ACH -516.11

Total Outstanding Checks -24,985.47

Outstanding Deposits

12/01/2024  JE000735 Reverse bank recon adj 
 

784.35
02/01/2025  JE000805 Reverse Bank recon Adj 18.62
02/01/2025  JE000817 Reverse Bank recon Adj 9,245.32
05/01/2025  JE000878 Reverse Bank recon adj 338.39
06/01/2025  JE000930 Rev Bank recon adj 

 
2,971.31

06/01/2025  JE000932 Rev Bank recon adj Pasco 365.90
06/01/2025  JE000957 Reverse Bank recon adj 

 
3,091.95

Total Outstanding Deposits 16,815.84

Bank Account Statement
Northwood CDD

Friday, July 11, 2025
Page 4

Bank Account No. 4066
Statement No. 06_25 Statement Date 06/30/2025

Agenda Page 90



Posting Date
Document 
Type

Document 
No. Vendor Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Deposits
0.00

06/30/2025  JE000960 Interest - 
Investments Interest Earned 414.60 414.60 0.00

Total Deposits 414.60 414.60 0.00

Checks
0.00

Total Checks 0.00

Adjustments

Total Adjustments

Outstanding Deposits

Total Outstanding Deposits

Ending Balance 126,552.88

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Outstanding Checks 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Statement Balance 126,552.88

Subtotal 126,552.88

G/L Account No. 151000 Balance 126,552.88

Subtotal 126,552.88

Ending G/L Balance 126,552.88

Bank Account Statement
Northwood CDD

Friday, July 11, 2025
Page 1

Bank Account No. 4139
Statement No. 06_25 Statement Date 06/30/2025

Agenda Page 91



Posting Date
Document 
Type

Document 
No. Vendor Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Deposits
0.00

06/30/2025  JE000959 Interest - 
Investments Interest Earned 712.60 712.60 0.00

Total Deposits 712.60 712.60 0.00

Checks
0.00

Total Checks 0.00

Adjustments

Total Adjustments

Outstanding Deposits

Total Outstanding Deposits

Ending Balance 204,711.10

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Outstanding Checks 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Statement Balance 204,711.10

Subtotal 204,711.10

G/L Account No. 101004 Balance 204,711.10

Subtotal 204,711.10

Ending G/L Balance 204,711.10

Bank Account Statement
Northwood CDD

Friday, July 11, 2025
Page 1

Bank Account No. 4615
Statement No. 06_25 Statement Date 06/30/2025

Agenda Page 92



Posting Date
Document 
Type

Document 
No. Vendor Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Deposits
0.00

06/30/2025  JE000985 Interest - 
Investments Interest Earned 1,112.26 1,112.26 0.00

Total Deposits 1,112.26 1,112.26 0.00

Checks
0.00

Total Checks 0.00

Adjustments

Total Adjustments

Outstanding Deposits

Total Outstanding Deposits

Ending Balance 304,006.70

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Outstanding Checks 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Statement Balance 304,006.70

Subtotal 304,006.70

G/L Account No. 151002 Balance 304,006.70

Subtotal 304,006.70

Ending G/L Balance 304,006.70

Bank Account Statement
Northwood CDD

Friday, July 11, 2025

Z-RSHAHANE
Page 1

Bank Account No. 1341
Statement No. 06_25 Statement Date 06/30/2025

Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Activity By Date

Date Description Withdrawals Deposits Balance

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/05/2025 Square Inc       SQ250605  $756.55 $419,886.32

   Eric Davidson    

06/09/2025 ATT              Payment $445.57  $419,440.75

   006303003SMT2O    

   ABC    

06/09/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNI BILL PAY $153.89  $419,286.86

   21049902411    

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/10/2025 Square Inc       SQ250610 $117.65  $419,169.21

   T3CT3SZKA2EBZAJ    

   Eric Davidson    

06/11/2025 PASCOTAX         TAX ACC  $1,262.80 $420,432.01

   000000000024406    

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/11/2025 CHECK #100106 $441.50  $419,990.51

06/11/2025 PASCOBCCUTENT    UTILITYPMT $571.11  $419,419.40

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/11/2025 PASCOBCCUTENT    UTILITYPMT $38.88  $419,380.52

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/11/2025 PASCOBCCUTENT    UTILITYPMT $46.94  $419,333.58

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/12/2025 CHECK #100099 $5,416.67  $413,916.91

06/12/2025 CHECK #100104 $18,567.42  $395,349.49

06/12/2025 TECO/PEOPLE GAS  UTILITYBIL $19.38  $395,330.11

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/12/2025 TECO/PEOPLE GAS  UTILITYBIL $35.98  $395,294.13

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/13/2025 Square Inc       SQ250613  $578.85 $395,872.98

   Eric Davidson    

06/13/2025 ACH RETURN 06.13.25  $6,834.16 $402,707.14

06/13/2025 ACH RETURN 06.13.25  $9,755.28 $412,462.42

06/13/2025 DECISION HR USA  PAYROLL $3,212.15  $409,250.27

   5623    

   Northwood Community De    

BankUnited, N.A.

Page 2 of 6

Statement Date: June 30, 2025

Account Number: ********4066

Agenda Page 95



Activity By Date

Date Description Withdrawals Deposits Balance

06/16/2025 Square Inc       SQ250616  $193.90 $409,444.17

   Eric Davidson    

06/16/2025 PASCOTAX         TAX ACC  $10,537.54 $419,981.71

   000000000024406    

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/16/2025 BankUnited       RECREDIT  $166.00 $420,147.71

   ABC    

06/16/2025 ATT              PAYMENT $166.00  $419,981.71

   371091004SMT2U    

   ABC    

06/16/2025 CHECK #100107 $64.83  $419,916.88

06/16/2025 CHECK #100108 $5,416.67  $414,500.21

06/18/2025 Square Inc       SQ250618 $500.00  $414,000.21

   T3GN5QQ4P04D22K    

   Eric Davidson    

06/18/2025 NORTHWOOD CDD    PAYMENTJNL $200.00  $413,800.21

   PINETRE45    

06/23/2025 Square Inc       SQ250623  $482.35 $414,282.56

   Eric Davidson    

06/23/2025 CHECK #1186 $200.00  $414,082.56

06/23/2025 CHECK #1188 $200.00  $413,882.56

06/23/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNI BILL PAY $516.11  $413,366.45

   21084222511    

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/23/2025 AVIDPAY SERVICE  AVIDPAY $6,166.04  $407,200.41

   CK100111    

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/24/2025 Square Inc       SQ250624 $500.00  $406,700.41

   T3WNFWNG4R75M4E    

   Eric Davidson    

06/24/2025 WASTE CONNECTION WEB_PAY $12,760.00  $393,940.41

   99458252062125    

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/24/2025 WASTE CONNECTION WEB_PAY $171.84  $393,768.57

   99459661062125    

BankUnited, N.A.

   P.O. Box 521599     Miami, FL 33152-1599

Page 3 of 6

Statement Date: June 30, 2025

Account Number: ********4066

00019 4846501 000075 000149 0002/0004

Agenda Page 96



Activity By Date

Date Description Withdrawals Deposits Balance

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/24/2025 CHECK #100083 $280.00  $393,488.57

06/24/2025 CHECK #100102 $390.00  $393,098.57

06/24/2025 CHECK #100467 $2,200.00  $390,898.57

06/24/2025 CHECK #100468 $1,000.00  $389,898.57

06/24/2025 TECO/PEOPLE GAS  UTILITYBIL $9,086.74  $380,811.83

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/25/2025 RETURN POSITIVE PAY  $2,200.00 $383,011.83

06/25/2025 RETURN POSITIVE PAY  $1,000.00 $384,011.83

06/25/2025 AVIDPAY SERVICE  AVIDPAY $6,166.04  $377,845.79

   CK100112    

   NORTHWOOD CDD    

06/26/2025 CHECK #1187 $200.00  $377,645.79

06/27/2025 BANKUNITED, N.A. BU CC PMT $611.52  $377,034.27

   043000092535040    

   NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY    

06/27/2025 DECISION HR USA  PAYROLL $2,889.56  $374,144.71

   5623    

   Northwood Community De    

06/30/2025 CHECK #1189 $200.00  $373,944.71

06/30/2025 CHECK #100110 $800.00  $373,144.71

06/30/2025 CHECK #100114 $800.00  $372,344.71

Check Transactions

Check # Date Amount

1186 06/23 $200.00

1187 06/26 $200.00

1188 06/23 $200.00

1189 06/30 $200.00

100083* 06/24 $280.00

Check # Date Amount

100099* 06/12 $5,416.67

100102* 06/24 $390.00

100104* 06/12 $18,567.42

100106* 06/11 $441.50

100107 06/16 $64.83

Check # Date Amount

100108 06/16 $5,416.67

100110* 06/30 $800.00

100114* 06/30 $800.00

100467* 06/24 $2,200.00

100468 06/24 $1,000.00

Items denoted with an "*" indicate processed checks out of sequence.

BankUnited, N.A.

Page 4 of 6

Statement Date: June 30, 2025

Account Number: ********4066

Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



   

__________________________________________________________________

If your account does not balance please check the following carefully:

Have you entered the amount of each check in your checkbook register?
Are the amounts of your deposits and other additions entered in your checkbook register the same as those on this
statement?
Have you checked all additions and subtractions in your checkbook register?
Have you carried the correct balance forward when starting a new page in your checkbook register?

IN CASE OF QUESTIONS OR ERRORS ABOUT YOUR STATEMENT:
PLEASE CALL (TOLL FREE) 1-877-779-BANK (2265) OR WRITE US AT:

BankUnited Operations / EFT Error
7815 NW 148th ST, Miami Lakes, FL 33016

For Consumer Customers Only

Please contact us if you think your statement is wrong or if you need additional information about a transaction. We
must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.
2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain as clearly as you can why you believe there
is an error or why you need further information.
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
You may be required to put your request in writing. We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error
promptly.

For Electronic Funds Transfers, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, (20
business days if you are a new customer for electronic funds transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the
first deposit is made to your account), we will recredit your consumer account for the amount you think is in error
(plus interest if your account earns interest), so that you will have the use of the money during the time it takes us
to complete our investigation.

For Substitute Checks, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, we will recredit
your consumer account for the amount of loss up to the lesser of $2,500.00 (plus interest if your account earns
interest) or the amount of the substitute check. If your account is new (30 days from the date your account was
established), has been subject to repeated overdrafts, or we believe the claim is fraudulent, we may delay the
availability of recredited funds until we determine the claim is valid or until the 45th day after the claim was
submitted.

__________________________________________________________________

BankUnited, N.A.

Page 6 of 6

Statement Date: June 30, 2025

Account Number: ********4066

Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



Agenda Page 102



Agenda Page 103



   

If your account does not balance please check the following carefully:

Have you entered the amount of each check in your checkbook register?
Are the amounts of your deposits and other additions entered in your checkbook register the same as those on this
statement?
Have you checked all additions and subtractions in your checkbook register?
Have you carried the correct balance forward when starting a new page in your checkbook register?

IN CASE OF QUESTIONS OR ERRORS ABOUT YOUR STATEMENT:
PLEASE CALL (TOLL FREE) 1-877-779-BANK (2265) OR WRITE US AT:

BankUnited Operations / EFT Error
7815 NW 148th ST, Miami Lakes, FL 33016

For Consumer Customers Only

Please contact us if you think your statement is wrong or if you need additional information about a transaction. We
must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.
2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain as clearly as you can why you believe there
is an error or why you need further information.
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
You may be required to put your request in writing. We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error
promptly.

For Electronic Funds Transfers, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, (20
business days if you are a new customer for electronic funds transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the
first deposit is made to your account), we will recredit your consumer account for the amount you think is in error
(plus interest if your account earns interest), so that you will have the use of the money during the time it takes us
to complete our investigation.

For Substitute Checks, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, we will recredit
your consumer account for the amount of loss up to the lesser of $2,500.00 (plus interest if your account earns
interest) or the amount of the substitute check. If your account is new (30 days from the date your account was
established), has been subject to repeated overdrafts, or we believe the claim is fraudulent, we may delay the
availability of recredited funds until we determine the claim is valid or until the 45th day after the claim was
submitted.

__________________________________________________________________

Page 3 of 3

   P.O. Box 521599     Miami, FL 33152-1599

BankUnited, N.A.

__________________________________________________________________

Statement Date: June 30, 2025

Account Number: ********4139

01088 4838024 002177 004353 0002/0002

Agenda Page 104



We appreciate your business.

Agenda Page 105



Last Statement: May 31, 2025
Statement Ending: June 30, 2025
Page:

 
1 of 2

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
2005 PAN AM CIR SUITE 300
TAMPA FL 33607

Account Statement

GOVERNMENT CHECKING  - XXXXXX4615

SUMMARY FOR THE PERIOD: 06/01/25 - 06/30/25 NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

TRANSACTIONS

Date Description Balance

Beginning Balance $203,998.50
06/30 INTEREST CREDIT $712.60 $204,711.10
Ending Balance $204,711.10

INTEREST RATE CALCULATIONS

Avg. Stmt. Collected Balance $203,998.00 Annual % Yield Earned
Year-to-Date Interest Paid $4,263.17 Interest Paid $712.60

OVERDRAFT FEES

$0.00 $0.00

Beginning Balance
$203,998.50 +

Deposits & Other Credits
$712.60 -

Withdrawals & Other Debits
$0.00 =

Ending Balance
$204,711.10

Withdrawals &
Other Debits

Deposits &
Other Credits

4.33%

Total This Period: Total Year-To-Date:

Total Overdraft Fees:
ALHNDNFOFLGLBKCOG ANEIHK
AHOEHKEBNLGMHMHMLKG LOKK
ALEMNHFOHLO MLBLEDFADDGK
ALHMODO LOFIOCILNGBL DOK
ACJMEFDIMLICLEIKOFOLIIHK
AGGGOAMAGACEMKGCEGOGMCEK

53027 M0656DDA070125062835 08 000000000 291860 002

53027 0933987 0001-0002 M0656DDA070125062835 08  L  291860

91860 0933987 0001-0002 291860

ALHNDNFOFLGLBKCOHNEMFK
AHOEHKEBNLGMHMHILGGHKK
ALEMNHFOHLO MIKBDNJJJK
ALHMODO K JJOMNMOEAJK
ACJMFGBOJKAIKGHCFNDMJK
DDLLDLDDDDLDDDLLLLDLLL

Agenda Page 106



Account Number: XXXXXX4615
Statement Date: 06/30/2025
Page : 2 of 2

ALHNDNFOFLGLBKCOG ANEIHK
AHOEHKEBNKHMHMHMLKG KOKK
ALEMNHEOHDO OIBLFFHLMEHK
ALHMGLO J KOJD JGCLGODOK
ACJMGFLLCNEGABFE HILCIGK
AGOMCIEAKEAECCOGIKAEICEK

53027 0933988 0002-0002 M0656DDA070125062835 08  L  291860

91860 0933988 0002-0002 291860

Agenda Page 107



Page 1 of 1

State Board of Administration
Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund

Participant Statement

AGENCY ACCOUNT

Participant Return

06/01/2025 06/30/2025

2005 PAN AM CIRCLE SUITE 300

06/30/2025  4.47

231341

NORTHWOOD CDD %

Transaction Type Description Amount Balance

TAMPA, FL 33607

-

Date

MAINTENANCE RESERVE
:

BEGINNING BALANCE06/01/2025  302,894.44

06/30/2025  1,112.26  304,006.70EARNED INCOME INTEREST

 1,112.26  304,006.70Totals:

For questions regarding your statement, please call (850) 488-7311

https://www.sbafla.com/prime

Agenda Page 108



NORTHWOOD 
Community Development District Trend Report - General Fund

Acct Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Actual Thru Projected FY2025 Adopted % of

No. Account Description Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget 6/30/2025 Next 3 Mths Total Budget Budget

Revenues

361001 Interest - Investments (3,619)$       1,374$        1,203$        1,146$        1,038$        13,400$      2,228$        2,309$        1,127$        1,250$        1,250$        1,250$        20,208$        3,748$          23,956$        15,000$        160%

347010 Room Rentals - - - - - 200 - - - 1,667 1,667 1,667 200 5,001 5,201 20,000 26%

361006 Interest - Tax Collector - - - 678 - - - 66 - - - - 743 1 744 - 0%

362005 Rental Income - - - - 200 (200) - - - - - - - - - - 0%

363010 Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 3,519 92,388 581,196 16,739 12,627 12,716 19,987 5,014 11,800 - - - 755,987 (1) 755,986 749,913 101%

369900 Other Miscellaneous Revenues (28) 4,196 3,106 3,374 3,385 4,030 2,570 2,643 942 - - - 24,217 1 24,218 - 0%

Total Revenues (128) 97,958 585,505 21,937 17,250 30,146 24,785 10,032 13,869 2,917 2,917 2,917 801,355 8,750 810,105 784,913 103%

Expenditures

Administrative

511100 Supervisor Fees 800 200 1,800 400 1,800 - 1,000 1,200 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 8,200 3,000 11,200 12,000 93%

531146 District Counsel - 88 - 419 92 - 646 442 184 417 417 417 1,869 1,253 3,122 5,000 62%

531147 District Engineer 4,406 - - - - - - 2,993 - 417 417 417 7,399 1,251 8,650 5,000 173%

531150 District Manager 6,217 12,710 5,417 5,417 78 5,417 5,417 5,482 5,477 5,417 5,417 5,417 51,630 16,253 67,883 65,000 104%

532002 Auditing Services - - - - - - - - 7,500 500 500 500 7,500 1,500 9,000 6,000 150%

534215 Onsite Staff 6,025 9,568 22,154 6,600 6,348 6,343 6,153 9,588 38 6,667 6,667 6,667 72,817 20,001 92,818 80,000 116%

541024 Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies - - - - - - 60 (60) - - - - - - - - 0%

545002 Insurance - General Liability 3,993 - - - - - - - - 333 333 333 3,993 999 4,992 4,000 125%

545008 Public Officials Insurance 4,998 - - - - - - - - 417 417 417 4,998 1,251 6,249 5,000 125%

545009 Insurance -Property & Casualty 15,998 - - - - - - - - 1,333 1,333 1,333 15,998 3,999 19,997 16,000 125%

545013 Insurance - Crime - - - - - - - - - 25 25 25 - 75 75 300 25%

548002 Legal Advertising - - - - - - 308 - 1,140 167 167 167 1,448 501 1,949 2,000 97%

549142 Bank Fees 10 - - - - - 1 - - 8 8 8 11 24 35 100 35%

554020 Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 633 1,084 (507) 184 576 1,025 430 499 612 250 250 250 4,535 751 5,286 3,000 176%

Total Administrative 43,080 23,650 28,864 13,020 8,894 12,785 14,015 20,144 15,951 16,951 16,951 16,951 180,398 50,858 231,256 203,400 114%

Electric Utility Services

543041 Utility - Electric - - - 54 (54) - 51 (51) - - - - - - - - 0%

Total Electric Utility Services - - - 54 (54) - 51 (51) - - - - - - - - 0%

Utility Services

541009 Telephone/Fax/Internet Services 696 648 1,290 889 528 940 770 1,284 1,425 975 975 975 8,469 2,926 11,395 11,700 97%

543018 Utility - Water 235 990 579 615 12 1,871 338 1,443 (188) 558 558 558 5,894 1,675 7,569 6,700 113%

543041 Utility - Electric 9,658 18,559 151 18,683 272 9,041 9,107 9,115 9,145 9,000 9,000 9,000 83,732 26,999 110,731 108,000 103%

546913 Garbage Collection 25,867 26,136 (108) 25,784 217 12,926 12,926 13,271 12,932 12,917 12,917 12,917 129,950 38,752 168,702 155,000 109%

Total Utility Services 36,456 46,333 1,912 45,971 1,029 24,778 23,141 25,113 23,314 23,450 23,450 23,450 228,045 70,352 298,397 281,400 106%

TOTAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2025
Trend Report - General Fund

     Report Date: 7/12/2025

Agenda Page 109



NORTHWOOD 
Community Development District Trend Report - General Fund

Acct Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Actual Thru Projected FY2025 Adopted % of

No. Account Description Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget 6/30/2025 Next 3 Mths Total Budget Budget

TOTAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2025
Trend Report - General Fund

Garbage/Solid Waste Services

546913 Garbage Collection - - 12,924 (12,760) (164) - - - - - - - - - - - 0%

Total Garbage/Solid Waste Services - - 12,924 (12,760) (164) - - - - - - - - - - - 0%

Water-Sewer Comb Services

543018 Utility - Water - 476 (476) 563 (563) - 806 (806) (47) - - - (47) - (47) - 0%

Total Water-Sewer Comb Services - 476 (476) 563 (563) - 806 (806) (47) - - - (47) - (47) - 0%

Other Physical Environment

534062 Contracts-Landscape Consultant 390 390 - 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 3,120 1,170 4,290 4,680 92%

534171 Contracts - Landscape - 6,166 6,556 3,270 18,010 6,166 6,166 16,051 18,882 6,000 6,000 6,000 81,267 18,000 99,267 72,000 138%

546015 R&M-Clubhouse - - - - - 78 (78) - - - - - - - - - 0%

546036 R&M-Other Landscape 15,080 2,000 10,724 1,120 (11,844) - - 18,567 3,175 1,667 1,667 1,667 38,822 5,001 43,823 20,000 219%

546042 R&M-Lake 1,684 1,684 1,684 1,967 2,158 1,684 1,684 1,684 1,684 1,584 1,584 1,584 15,913 4,752 20,665 19,008 109%

546074 R&M-Pools 950 950 950 (950) - 1,910 (1,910) (1,900) - - - - - - - - 0%

546246 Landscape - Mulch - - - - - - - - - 1,250 1,250 1,250 - 3,750 3,750 15,000 25%

546920 Maintenance & Repairs - 250 70 140 - - - - - 167 167 167 460 501 961 2,000 48%

546930 Irrigation Maintenance 90 - 666 - - - - - 855 250 250 250 1,611 750 2,361 3,000 79%

549044 Misc-Property Taxes - - - - - - 871 - 116 - - - 987 - 987 - 0%

568186 Reserve - Undesignated - - - - - - - - - 7,027 7,027 7,027 - 21,081 21,081 84,325 25%

Total Other Physical Environment 18,194 11,440 20,650 5,937 8,714 10,228 7,123 34,792 25,102 18,335 18,335 18,335 142,180 55,005 197,185 220,013 90%

Road and Street Facilities

531116 Security Patrol Services - - - - - - 300 (300) - - - - - - - - 0%

Total Road and Street Facilities - - - - - - 300 (300) - - - - - - - - 0%

Parks and Recreation

531116 Security Patrol Services 3,480 - 1,856 928 - 3,150 2,400 750 750 1,250 1,250 1,250 13,314 3,750 17,064 15,000 114%

531170 Pest Control - - - - - - - - - 92 92 92 - 276 276 1,100 25%

534215 Onsite Staff - 15,593 (15,593) 6,600 (6,600) - - - - - - - - - - - 0%

53800 Janitorial Services - - - - - - - - - 417 417 417 - 1,251 1,251 5,000 25%

541009 Telephone/Fax/Internet Services - 879 (363) (516) - 516 (362) (154) - - - - - - - - 0%

546015 R&M-Clubhouse - - 358 112 67 186 168 1,086 - 417 417 417 1,977 1,251 3,228 5,000 65%

546036 R&M-Other Landscape - - - - - - 150 (150) - - - - - - - - 0%

546074 R&M-Pools 1,125 810 - 950 1,100 - 2,710 1,900 1,850 1,250 1,250 1,250 10,445 3,750 14,195 15,000 95%

546237 Pool Furniture repair & replacement - - - - - - - - - 333 333 333 - 999 999 4,000 25%

546300 Landscape Maintenance - - 2,850 (2,850) - - - - - - - - - - - - 0%

     Report Date: 7/12/2025

Agenda Page 110



NORTHWOOD 
Community Development District Trend Report - General Fund

Acct Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Actual Thru Projected FY2025 Adopted % of

No. Account Description Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget 6/30/2025 Next 3 Mths Total Budget Budget

TOTAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2025
Trend Report - General Fund

546414 Recreation / Park Facility Maintenance - - - - - - 57 1,986 - 167 167 167 2,043 501 2,544 2,000 127%

546479 Security System Monitoring & Maint. 403 1,582 (784) 2,241 1,971 288 1,874 - 666 667 667 667 8,241 2,001 10,242 8,000 128%

546495 Pavement/Signage/Wall Repairs - - - - - - - - - 417 417 417 - 1,251 1,251 5,000 25%

549027 Holiday Decoration - 5,500 5,500 - - - - - - 833 833 833 11,000 2,499 13,499 10,000 135%

549052 Special Events 275 - 2,430 600 450 - 1,275 - - 333 333 333 5,030 999 6,029 4,000 151%

549411 Community Enhancement Projects - - - - - - - - - 250 250 250 - 750 750 3,000 25%

552003 Op Supplies - Clubhouse - - 697 184 392 (576) - - - 250 250 250 697 750 1,447 3,000 48%

Total Parks and Recreation 5,283 24,364 (3,049) 8,249 (2,620) 3,564 8,272 5,418 3,266 6,676 6,676 6,676 52,747 20,028 72,775 80,100 91%

Total Expenditures 103,013 106,263 60,825 61,034 15,236 51,355 53,708 84,310 67,586 65,412 65,412 65,412 603,323 196,243 799,566 784,913 102%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (103,141)$   (8,305)$       524,680$    (39,097)$     2,014$        (21,209)$     (28,923)$     (74,278)$     (53,717)$     (62,495)$     (62,495)$     (62,495)$     198,032 (187,493) 10,539 - 0%

391000 Fund Balance, Beginning (Oct 1, 2024) 770,907 - 770,907 770,907

Fund Balance, Ending 968,939$      (187,493)$     781,446$      770,907$      

 Report Date: 7/12/2025

Agenda Page 111



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Vendor Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

001 100099 06/02/25 V00158 INFRAMARK LLC 149064 MAY 25 DISTRICT INVOICE DISTRICT INVOICE 531150-51301 $5,416.67

001 100100 06/03/25 V00010 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 335027 Hardwood Pruning - 05/27/2025 R&M-Other Landscape 546036-57201 $9,735.00

001 100101 06/03/25 V00088 PIPER FIRE PROTECTION 114304 Annua Em/Ex Light inspection Recreation / Park Facility Maintenance 546414-57201 $99.00

001 100102 06/03/25 V00179 OLM, INC. 45108 LANDSCAPE INSPECTION Contracts-Landscape Consultant 534062-53908 $390.00

001 100103 06/03/25 V00223 HB PLUMBING SERVICES LLC INV-000049 Plumbing Services Recreation / Park Facility Maintenance 546414-57201 $1,887.00

001 100103 06/03/25 V00223 HB PLUMBING SERVICES LLC INV-000059 Plumbing Services R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $625.00

001 100103 06/03/25 V00223 HB PLUMBING SERVICES LLC INV-000058 Plumbing Services R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $275.00

001 100104 06/03/25 V00022 NICHOLS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE MN23-1.9 Northwood CDD - Enhancement Project R&M-Other Landscape 546036-53908 $10,261.50

001 100104 06/03/25 V00022 NICHOLS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE MN23-1.7 Northwood CDD - Enhancement Project R&M-Other Landscape 546036-53908 $8,305.92

001 100105 06/03/25 V00046 TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA INC 590283211 pest control R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $116.00

001 100105 06/03/25 V00046 TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA INC 590283361 Pest Control R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $70.00

001 100106 06/03/25 V00081 STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER 26529 Legal Services Through April 30, 2025 District Counsel 531146-51401 $441.50

001 100107 06/04/25 V00158 INFRAMARK LLC 150109 Postage District Manager 531150-51301 $64.83

001 100108 06/06/25 V00158 INFRAMARK LLC 150805 MGMT FEES JUN 25 District Manager 531150-51301 $5,416.67

001 100109 06/20/25 V00022 NICHOLS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE MN23-1.10 Northwood CDD - Enhancement Project R&M-Other Landscape 546036-53908 $3,174.95

001 100110 06/20/25 V00218 INGENUITY POOL SERVICES LLC 697 June Pool Service R&M-Pools 546074-53908 $800.00

001 100111 06/20/25 V00010 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 326367 Landscape Maintenance Landscape Maintenance APR 25 546300-57201 $6,166.04

001 100112 06/24/25 V00010 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 338589 Landscape Maintenance June 2025 Landscape Maintenance 546300-57201 $6,166.04

001 100113 06/24/25 V00179 OLM, INC. 45278 Landscape Maintenance Inspection Contracts-Landscape Consultant 534062-53908 $390.00

001 100114 06/24/25 V00218 INGENUITY POOL SERVICES LLC 605 POOL SVC R&M-Pools 546074-53908 $800.00

001 1186 06/17/25 V00163 BARBARA CRUZ BC-061625 BOARD 6/16/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51101 $200.00

001 1187 06/17/25 V00155 BRIAN QUIGLEY BQ-061625 BOARD 6/16/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51101 $200.00

001 1188 06/17/25 V00194 GERSSON G. PEREZ GP-061625 BOARD 6/16/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51101 $200.00

001 1189 06/17/25 V00107 MIMIEAUX KILPATRICK MK-061625 BOARD 6/16/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51101 $200.00

001 300072 06/05/25 V00074 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 051325-08-5 ACH PHONE Telephone/Fax/Internet Services 541009-57201 $153.89

001 300073 06/06/25 V00031 PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES SERVICE 22399566 ACH WATER Utility - Water 543018-53600 $38.88

001 300074 06/10/25 V00082 TAMPA ELECTRIC COM 052125-1545 ACH SVC 04/16/25-05/15/25 ELECTRIC-SVC 04/16/25-05/15/25 543041-53100 $35.98

001 300075 06/10/25 V00082 TAMPA ELECTRIC COM 052125-4130 ACH SVC 04/16/25-05/15/25 ELECTRIC-SVC 04/16/25-05/15/25 543041-53100 $19.38

001 300076 06/18/25 V00074 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 052625-23-5 ACH SVC 05/26/25-06/25/25 Telephone/Fax/Internet Services 541009-57201 $516.11

001 300077 06/18/25 V00082 TAMPA ELECTRIC COM 060525-0001 ACH SVC 04/16/25-05/15/25 ELECTRIC SVC 04/16/25-05/15/25 543041-53100 $9,086.74

001 300079 06/30/25 V00074 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 060425-22-5 ACH SVC 06/04/25-07/03/25 Telephone/Fax/Internet Services 541009-57201 $99.99

001 300080 06/30/25 V00074 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 060425-4225 ACH PHONE Telephone/Fax/Internet Services 541009-57201 $99.99

001 300081 06/24/25 V00048 WASTE CONNECTIONS 1944192W426 ACH GARBAGE Garbage Collection 546913-53400 $171.84

001 300082 06/24/25 V00048 WASTE CONNECTIONS 8254531W425 ACH GARBAGE Garbage Collection 546913-53400 $12,760.00

001 300083 06/27/25 V00156 DECISIONHR IX 250056230013 ACH PAYROLL Onsite Staff 534215-57201 $2,889.56

001 300084 06/27/25 V00156 DECISIONHR IX 250056230012 ACH PAYROLL Onsite Staff 534215-57201 $3,212.15

001 300085 06/26/25 V00074 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 062625-23-5 ACH PHONE Telephone/Fax/Internet Services 541009-57201 $516.11

001 DD249 06/18/25 V00184 BRIAN MUNARI-EFT BM-061625-EFT BOARD 6/16/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51101 $200.00

Fund Total $91,201.74

Total Checks Paid $91,201.74

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 06/01/2025 to 06/30/2025

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Agenda Page 112



June 2025 Meeting

Vendor
Invoice 

Date

Invoice/Account

Number
Amount

Invoice

Total
Comments/Description

Monthly Contract

INFRAMARK LLC 5/28/2025 150109 $64.83 $64.83 Postage

INFRAMARK LLC 6/1/2025 150805 $5,416.67 $5,416.67 MGMT FEES JUN 25

INGENUITY POOL SERVICES LLC 6/1/2025 697 $800.00 $800.00 June Pool Service

INGENUITY POOL SERVICES LLC 5/1/2025 605 $800.00 $800.00 POOL SVC

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 4/1/2025 326367 $6,166.04 $6,166.04 Landscape Maintenance APR 25

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 6/1/2025 338589 $6,166.04 $6,166.04 Landscape Maintenance June 2025

OLM, INC. 6/9/2025 45278 $390.00 $390.00 Landscape Maintenance Inspection

Monthly Contract Subtotal $19,803.58 $19,803.58

Variable Contract

DECISIONHR IX 5/2/2025 250056230010 ACH $3,293.17 $3,293.17 PAYROLL

DECISIONHR IX 5/1/2025 250056230009 ACH $3,308.42 $3,308.42 PAYROLL

Variable Contract Subtotal $6,601.59 $6,601.59

Utilities

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 5/26/2025 052625-23-5 ACH $516.11 $516.11 SVC 05/26/25-06/25/25

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES SERVICE 5/26/2025 052625-8581 $571.11 $571.11 WATER

TAMPA ELECTRIC COM 6/5/2025 060525-0001 ACH $9,086.74 $9,086.74 ELECTRIC SVC 04/16/25-05/15/25

Utilities Subtotal $10,173.96 $10,173.96

Regular Services

BARBARA CRUZ 6/16/2025 BC-061625 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 6/16/25

BRIAN MUNARI-EFT 6/16/2025 BM-061625-EFT $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 6/16/25

BRIAN QUIGLEY 6/16/2025 BQ-061625 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 6/16/25

GERSSON G. PEREZ 6/16/2025 GP-061625 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 6/16/25

MIMIEAUX KILPATRICK 6/16/2025 MK-061625 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 6/16/25

Regular Services Subtotal $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

NORTHWOOD CDD

Agenda Page 113



June 2025 Meeting

Vendor
Invoice 

Date

Invoice/Account

Number
Amount

Invoice

Total
Comments/Description

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

NORTHWOOD CDD

Additional Services

NICHOLS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 6/3/2025 MN23-1.10 $3,174.95 $3,174.95 Northwood CDD - Enhancement Project

Additional Services Subtotal $3,174.95 $3,174.95

TOTAL $40,754.08 $40,754.08

Agenda Page 114



Agenda Page 115



Agenda Page 116



Ingenuity Pool Services
27507 Zuma Ct, Wesley Chapel, FL, USA

INVOICE

Invoice ID: 697
Issue Date: 2025-06-01
Due Date: 2025-06-16

Bill to:

Northwood Community Pool
27248 Big Sur Drive
Wesley Chapel, Florida 33544

Subject:
June Pool Service Invoice
 

Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

Service Monthly Pool Service 1.00 $800.00 $800.00

Notes:
 

Subtotal $800.00

Tax (0.00%) $0.00

Amount Due $800.00

Agenda Page 117



Ingenuity Pool Services
27507 Zuma Ct, Wesley Chapel, FL, USA

INVOICE

Invoice ID: 605
Issue Date: 2025-05-01
Due Date: 2025-05-16

Bill to:

Northwood Community Pool
27248 Big Sur Drive
Wesley Chapel, Florida 33544

Subject:
May Pool Service Invoice
 

Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

Service Monthly Pool Service 1.00 $800.00 $800.00

Notes:
 

Subtotal $800.00

Tax (0.00%) $0.00

Amount Due $800.00

Agenda Page 118



Please Remit Payment to:

Landscape Maintenance
Professional LLC
PO Box 919917
Orlando, FL 32891

Invoice   326367

Bill To Date Due Date

04/01/25 5/1/2025

Account Owner PO#

ROYAL CONRAD

Northwood CDD
c/o Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle
Tampa, FL 33607

Item Amount

#307702 - Northwood CDD- Landscape Maintenance Agreement -2024
Lakeland April 2025

$6,166.04

Subtotal $6,166.04

Less Payments/Credits ($0.00)

Balance Due $6,166.04

***This invoice is governed by, and specifically incorporates, the terms and conditions agreed to by the parties in
the Proposal/Contract referenced above.

Thank you for allowing us to serve you.

thelmpadvantage.com
813-406-4465

Agenda Page 119



Please Remit Payment to:

Landscape Maintenance
Professional LLC
PO Box 919917
Orlando, FL 32891

Invoice   338589

Bill To Date Due Date

06/01/25 7/1/2025

Account Owner PO#

JASON PAINTER

Northwood CDD
c/o Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle
Tampa, FL 33607

Item Amount

#307702 - Northwood CDD- Landscape Maintenance Agreement -2024
Lakeland June 2025

$6,166.04

Subtotal $6,166.04

Less Payments/Credits ($0.00)

Balance Due $6,166.04

***This invoice is governed by, and specifically incorporates, the terms and conditions agreed to by the parties in
the Proposal/Contract referenced above.

Thank you for allowing us to serve you.

thelmpadvantage.com
813-406-4465

Agenda Page 120



OLM, Inc.
PO Box 440725
Kennesaw, GA  30160
+17704200900
mlimbaugh@olminc.com
www.olminc.com

BILL TO
NORTHWOOD CDD
2005 Pan Am Circle
Suite 300
Tampa, FL  33607

INVOICE 45278

DATE 06/09/2025    TERMS Net 30

DUE DATE 07/09/2025

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

06/04/2025 Inspection monthly landscape inspection conducted at Northwood CDD 
by Paul Woods

390.00

Please include invoice number on all payments.
TOTAL DUE $390.00

Agenda Page 121



Agenda Page 122



Agenda Page 123



Agenda Page 124



Agenda Page 125



Agenda Page 126



Agenda Page 127



Agenda Page 128



Agenda Page 129



Agenda Page 130



Agenda Page 131



Agenda Page 132



Agenda Page 133



Agenda Page 134



Agenda Page 135



Agenda Page 136



Agenda Page 137



Agenda Page 138



Agenda Page 139



Agenda Page 140



Agenda Page 141



Agenda Page 142



Agenda Page 143



Agenda Page 144



Agenda Page 145



Agenda Page 146



Agenda Page 147



Agenda Page 148



Agenda Page 149



Agenda Page 150



Agenda Page 151



Agenda Page 152



Agenda Page 153


	Cover Sheet
	FY 25 Mtg Schedule & Requests Date
	07-21-2025 Budget Public Hearing Regular Meeting Agenda
	Third Order of Business
	FY 2025 Budget to Date
	Fourth Order of Business
	BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING
	4B
	RESOLUTION 2025-04; Adopting FY 2026 Final Budget
	Exhibit A
	NWCDD FY 2026 Approved Tentative Budget
	Fifth Order of Business
	5B
	RESOLUTION 2025-05; Levying FY 2026 O&M Assessments
	REGULAR MEETING
	Sixth Order of Business
	6Bi
	Clubhouse Mgr Report
	Seventh Order of Business
	7Ai
	W.C. Sherrill and Company, LLCSurveying, Mapping, Consulting Sketch Proposal
	6Bii
	OLM Report
	6Biii.
	AWS Report
	Eighth Order of Business
	8A
	RESOLUTION 2025-06; Adopting Fy 2026 Mtg Schedule
	Ninth Order of Business
	June 16, 2025 MinutesTo be Sent Under Separate Cover
	9B
	June 30, 2025 Financials, Check Register, O&M's



